Isabel French

From: DPD

Sent: 13 August 2014 08:57

To: Isabel French

Cc: Peter Williams

Subject: FW: LANDSCAPE SENSITIVITY ASSESSMENT AND SPD

--—--Original Message-—-—-

From: Phil Talbo

Sent: 10 August 2014 14:59

To: DPD

Cc: Diana Honnor; Ray Stanley; Polly Colthorpe

Subject: LANDSCAPE SENSITIVITY ASSESSMENT AND SPD

| am writing on behalf of Stoodleigh Parish Council to advise you that the council endorse the approach being taken by
MDDC with regard to the preparation of a Supplementary Planning Document based on the Landscape Sensitivity
Assessment. The council also support the contents of the LSA.

Philip Talbot
Chairman, Stoodleigh Parish Council

Jessica Cottage
Stoodleigh
Tiverton

EX16 9PW

Sent from my iPad



